Public Document Pack

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Bob Coomber
Interim Chief Executive

Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy

Date 27 July 2012

Please ask for: Katey Johns / Amelia Boulter, Democratic Support Officer
T: 01752 307815 E: katey.johns@plymouth.gov.uk / amelia.boulter@plymouth.gov.uk

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Date: Tuesday 7 August 2012
Time: 10 am
Venue: Council House, Plymouth (next to the Civic Centre)

Members:
Councillors Churchill, Rennie and John Smith.

Fourth Member:
Councillor Mrs Bowyer.

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf.
Members and officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the meeting.
Please note that, due to the nature of this Committee, we may need to send ‘to follow’

documents which were not expected at the time of the agenda publication. These documents
may be considered under part | or part Il.

Bob Coomber
Interim Chief Executive



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
AGENDA
PART | (PUBLIC MEETING)

l. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR

The Committee will appoint a Chair and Vice-Chair for this particular meeting.
2. APOLOGIES

To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members.
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this
agenda.

4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS

To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought
forward for urgent consideration.

5. PLYMOUTH DEAF ASSOCIATION, BLAKE LODGE, (Pages | - 86)
SEYMOUR ROAD, PLYMOUTH, PL3 5AS - GRANT OF
CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

The Director for Place will submit a report on the granting of a club premises certificate
in respect of the Plymouth Deaf Association.

6. EXEMPT BUSINESS

To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act
1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part | of Schedule |12A of the Act, as amended
by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

PART Il (PRIVATE MEETING)
AGENDA
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE

that under the law, the sub-committee is entitled to consider certain items in private. Members
of the public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.

NIL.



Page 1 - Agenda ltem 5

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Subject: _ Plymouth Deaf Association, Blake Lodge, Seymour
Road, Plymouth, PL3 5AS -

Grant of Club Premises Certificate

Committee: Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous)
Date: 7" August 2012

Cabinet Member: Councillor Brian Vincent

CMT Member: " Director of Place

Author: X Linda Perez

Contact: Tel: 01752307983

e-mail: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk

Ref: _ ERS/LIC/PREM
Key Decision: No
Part: I

- Executive Summary:
An application has been received from Plymouth Deaf Association, in respect of

premises known as Blake Lodge, Seymour Road, Plymouth for the grant of a club
premises certificate under Section 71 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Corporate Plan 2012 - 2015: ,
This report links to the delivery of the City and Council priorities. In Particular-

|. Delivering Growth

Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:
Including finance, human, IT and land '

Not applicable.

Other Implications: e.g. Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk
Management and Equality, Diversity and Community Cohesion:

Members should be aware that Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 puts
~ a statutory duty on every Local Authority to exercise its various functions with due
regard to the need to do all that it reasonably can do to prevent crime and disorder

in its area.




- Page 2

Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action:

That Members consider this report.

Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action:

- None

Background papers:

Application.

Licensing Act 2003.

Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003.

Council’s Licensing Policy.

Sign off:
Fin Leg HR Corp IT Strat
' 15196 Prop , Proc
117.07
12/D)
B

Originating SMT Member



Page 3

1.0 Introduction

I.I' On the |4 June 2012 the licensing department received an application from
Plymouth Deaf Association in respect of premises known as Blake Lodge,
situated at Seymour Road, Plymouth for the grant of a club premises certificate
under Section 71 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1.2 Grant Application -
The applicant is wishing to provide club facilities for members and their guests
by way of the sale of alcohol on and off the premises, recorded music and the
performance of dance. '

1.3 Qualifying club activities

(1) Supply of Alcohol for consﬁmption ON and OFF the premises.

Hours — Monday to Sunday | lam to | 1pm

(f) Recorded Music (indoors)

Hours — Monday to Sunday | lam to | Ipm

(g) Performance of dance (indoors)

Hours — Monday to Sunday | lam to | Ipm

(m) Hours premises are open to the public

Hours — Monday to Sunday 00.00am to | 1.59pm

1.4 30 representations have been received in reépect of this application,
1.5 Copy of Club Rule (Appendix 31)

|.6‘ Plan of Premises (Appendix 32)

1.6 Curﬁulative Impacf Policy |

This application does not fall within an area to which the Cumulative Impact
Policy applies. -

1.7 A club premises certificate which authorises the sup]SIy of alcohol for
consumption OFF the premises must include the following



- 2.0

2

2.2
2.3
2.4
2.5

2.6

2.7 .

28
2.9

3.0

4.0

4.1

Page 4

-conditions:

I. The supply must be made at a time when the premises are
open for the purposes of supplying alcohol, in accordance with
the club premises certificate, to members of the club for

consumption on the premises;

2.  Any alcohol supplied for consumption off the premises must be
in a sealed container;

3. = Any supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises must be
made to a member of the club in person. ;

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

Environmental Health - has made a representation relating to the prevention of
public nuisance (Appendix I)

Devon & Cornwall Police — no representation

Devon & Somerset Fire & Resn_:ﬁe Service — no representation

Trading. Standards — no representation

Planning Officer - no representation

Child Protection — no representation -

Health & Safety Executive — no representation

Health Authority = no representation |

Licensing Authority — no representation

INTERESTED PARTIES

28 letters of representatioﬁ have been received from residénts. (Appendices 2
to 29)

| letter of representation has been received from a body representing
residents (Appendix 30) ;

CONSIDERATIONS

The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives which are:

e the preventidn of crime and disorder;
e public safety;
e the prevention of public nuisance;



Page 5

e the protection of children from harm.

In making its decision the Committee is also obliged to have regard to the
guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s
own Licensing Policy and the representations -(including supporting
information) presented by all the parties.

The Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives:

I.  Grant the certificate subject to the conditions consistent with the
operating schedule modified to such extent as the authority considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives;

2. Exclude any of the qualifying club activities;

~Reject the application;

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions, exclude
any of the qualifying club activities or reject the application merely because it
considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to

promote the licensing objectives.

R. Carton ,
Manager of Public Protection Service



Page 6

Appendix 1

MEMO

Public Protection Service

ger, Public P ction Service

To: ] Head of Licensing Section
FAO: FPeter Clemens
Date: 6" July 2012

Schedule Ref: “TCIRMO/B28137

|Tnvestigadng Officer: Rhodrl Morgan Extention Namber: 4158

Premises: Plymouth Deaf Assoclation
."|Name of Applicant: Plymouth Deaf A
Address: Blake Lodge, Seymour Road, Mannamead, PLY-5AS
Type of Application: Alcohol (Both)Enterminment Licence

InH,

Date of Inspection: 5* July 2012

This department would llks to make the following representation:

The Prevantion of Public Nuisance
The premises is located In a quiet residentlal area, There ks the potential for the application as
applied to cause noise disturbance to nearby local residents.




| therefore recommend that this
conditions being included:

Page 7

application is granted s

e bR el alkse

ubject to the f&llowing

The sale of alcohol is limited to ‘on’ sales only,

i
2z

3,
4.

5

Recorded music in the Function Hall will be limited to a maximum of 2 nights per week. (Mon-Sun)
A senior member or committee member of the' club will be present on-site at all times during
regulated entertainment and will be responsible for adhering to the conditions of the club
certificate.

Door and Windows will be shut during entertainment. I

Noise emanating from the premises will not be clearly audible Im from the fagude of the nearest
residential property. i ;

A senior member or committes member of the club will control the sound levels during regulated
entertainment, .

D e

Having discussed the proposals with the applicant and consldered the sufrounding area the controls put
forward above, will in my opinion reduce any potential negative public nuisance impact on neighbouring
premises, ‘ ? ;

e U——

e At Pt s

S ——



Page 8 :

Appendix 2

LICENSING 2%
REPRESENTATION FORM T

PLYMOUTH

CLY . cou.cn

you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

. thc guidance note ‘How to make 2 licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.
ntat onWm be sent to :heiﬁpllcam‘ﬁw ,l;;mng&of

v

Please. noteﬂmtiﬁxllcbpyofyour Eprése
dﬂs mawer

on 1z Licence application detaifs
| wish to object to the following application 11 wish to support the following application

Name of app!icm‘; (if known) P_).L_&X{Q Lm i Y
Premises name and.address ()Q_\-\ DMOUWY m i |\J\ O.\J\\\QL\\Q c\d

%MD WK Postcode

"ywmﬂmmy i REéEIVED
Application for 2 new pi
O Application to varya p = PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE

O Appliaton for a reviewfof a premises licen ll ‘%ﬂ

FA.O.

Section 2: Your pe
I you are acting as 2 mpmemzuvc, please go 15
Title O Mr &'Mrs 0 Miss [ Ms O] Ocher (please state) e
Surmame : ) o Forenames = ,
Address - " AV
T BNUDWIK, romsose L5 15|
You must pruvi‘de your full residential address (or business address Hfyou are objecting from 2
business)
" Section 3: Reprseﬁhﬁve details
ifyou represent.ruidenu or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation :
Address
Postcode
Version] April 2012 Not protectively marked

ade  ceandl .M {”-}IZDIZ




Page 9

fam

[ Representative of residents association DI Representative of tradef/busihess assoclation
0 Ward Councillor [D/f.'nher (please specify)

omp

Section 4 Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, far 2 representation to be relevant it must set out the lilely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives, Any representations
that arg considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted. : : :

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as refevant.
Piease fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each

Objective it relates to, You need to give as much detall as possible so that the Licensing Authority

can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documentsifurther
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages, Try to be as specific as possible and give
wamples such as | February, | could hear loud music from the premises between I10pm and fam,
T am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nulsance to me and

other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.” ,

The prevention of crime and disorder )
For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

Public safety 7 _
For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

R R



Page 10

The prevention of public nuisance

For example nolse disturbance, littering N : | ;
(o nakugQ ¢ Those OEEINMAL, (& (UMW t;,t
ooy Dorea'y AZEC (ol D o

| S

R A 2314 A Az
PR ot o o Wi GO Fudheouetg, IRg
e ooy And TAOMISNG ylddw Yl G@laing
TG ol by T SO0 3, o, DIOISS g NS 4aNoNd
. OO\OW) &m?m »g;..
The protection of childr n from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances’

i _' e .herebydudar‘ethatallinfanmﬂonllmveshbmiﬁedkm I

and correct.

Signed |

o 2Bt g 2017

Please send Yoef completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council

PLI 2AA
T: 01752 305465
e -

o Thatt 5, ovons ol b RS, 452 @Alses
e SMAM%M MQ\M\% bﬁ.cow& o b e
wPleod & venber 4t ‘




Page 11

LICENSING

REPRESENTATION FORM

o

S A
T

| PLYMOUTH

LT COUINGIL

[f you wish to make 1 representation against or in support of any lieenslrwawll:aﬂon, pluseread
How to make 2 licensing representation’ prio

the guldance note

prior to completing this

Please note that a full nopyofyour repmmﬁmmﬂbemmm:ppﬁmntatanyhmaf

this matter.

Section |: Licence application detafls

1 wish to object to the following application

D 1 wish to support the following application -

Name of applicant (Fknown) 1 Ave LoD i

Appendix 3

Premises hame and address g u.ou.k &aﬁ-{) m a-,uuﬂmaq-o

J’L-\(MOU.TH

Postcode PLB <AS .

Application for 2 new premises licence
D Agpplication to vary a premise ficence

01 Application for a review of 2 premises licence

amak
nm-unnh-lmt«--pu-—un--n

Section 2: Your personal details S
IFyou are acting as a representative, please go to Section3

Title O Mr & Mrs [ Miss [ Ms L] Other (please state)

Surmame | Forenames

Aayest — s SR DOVE

MANMNAMERD PR, O

Postrode P 2 =R

You must provide your full residential address
) ;

{or business address i you are objecting froma *

business]

Section 3: Representative detalls: 4 [ ;
~ [fyou represent residents or businesses please complete the detalls below

Name of representative/organisation

Address

Version! April 2012

Not pretectively marked



Page 12

lam

[ Representative of residents association [ Representative of trade/business association
[0 Ward Counclllor [ Other (please specify)

Omp

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation il

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives, Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted. e ;
Tt Is Important that you set out any personal experiences as these will bt considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it refates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as spedific as possible and give
examiples such as | February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pmand lam.’
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause 2 huisance to me and
other residents In the street and will affect my sleep.” 1

The p'reveutinn of crime and disorder .
For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

M e BTN AN D OVENTE  (Th]

Arumbee O ShTue DR gy S Bing T
At s leud A PEDermaAc Aeoh | HoWo/BR

T ouwr D noT __ Bx Fise  py-E2Y Of OF THE KEEWK

Public safety :
For example alterations to the prenises, ﬂplc!ty-lhrﬂts

SEVMaR PAAD . 18 A BuSy LoD AL T 1S, caARS

wir T As A THRoucd ROAD THE 4D iTidn of
SiosteRe  SPeyiNg  Meodor  eeyaicur  oF e
NEEC 1w D ADO  TO ME TRAFIC  MID P SO NCROASE




Page 13

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

T a8 A ESiOPvTiAe AREN [T Mm PN
Mowsr€r MDA NERLY HoiES ALtO o, SERVED ja
P Buu Omse = o THE STREET Lau O JhcPenss
BOCE  LATTER, fhad Mtz Tete  STLEFTS

£ CoSER M LRSS

Tl‘le protection of chifldren from harm
For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances
Lunpeeny OVE 6N THIS  SHeeceT, muTiow Pldud

L_m&g_m EORD) LT ALY I-Elﬁ'ﬁllSH_M

MVING A1 L0 HO\| Pl O Awon Nch'T t Do

BT e O DR o Sviope N B P\.RSSt‘D A T

G TwE  AcTU P Qv-ef‘-!-_c WHERE  THE? ,.ur !.Do

NOT  UNDERSTAND  1a&y - ‘n«:.q ARE RPPLY (N ¥o8 THiS
LJLEFNC?:

[ . £+ hereby dedlare that all Information | have submitted is trye
and correct. 2 :

.. | .= 3/%%1

Please send the dompleted form to .

Licenting Department

Plymouth City Council ;

Chvic Centre

, uth PLT 2AA !
e

E licensing@plymouth gov.uk



Page 14

Appendix 4

s

T
=y

LICENSING

REPRESENTATION FORM : =
. 27X PLYMOUTH

CLIyY Cauricii

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, piéase' read
the guidance note *How to rmake 3 licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your représentition will be sent &b the applicatiat any heacifigof -
this matter. s B S RN O R £ e

st

Section I: Licence appiic:.'ution details
@ Twishto object to the following application  [J 1 wish to support the following pplication

Name of applicant (if known) PLYMpuTH  DERF  ASroctAT on
Premises name and address  SEY#Mou, o | MAvAMDAD £2LIT SA4S5
T
Postcode Pty SHAS

Which type of application you wish to make your mpmnnwuﬁ
RECEIVED

EApplication fora new premises licence

{0 Application to vary a premise licence ‘ PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE
[ Application for a review of a premises licence ) =5 JUL 2012

Section 2: Your personal detalls ; ) EA.O

I you are acting as a representative, please go to Section

Title 2 O Mré 01 Miss (0 Ms [J Other (please state)

Surname Forenames
Address , CMANAMOD  ALEMUE

Postcode PLA 4 8P

You must provide your full residential address (o business address if you are objecting from 2
business) : . : )

Section 3: Representative detalls
If you represent residents or businesses please complete the detalls below

Name of representative/organisation
Address -

Postcode

Version] April 2012 Not protectvely marked




Page 15

lam :
I Representative of residents assoclation [ Representative of tradefbusiness association
0O Ward Counclllor ; O Other (please specify)

OmMp '

Section 4; Reason(s) for representation .

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for.a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It Is importanit that you set.out any personal experiences as these will be considered a5 refevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Oblective it relates to. You need to give as much detall as possible so that the Licensing Authority
€an assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documentsfurther
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and glve
examples such as “1 February, | could hear loud music from the premises between I0pmand lam,
lam concerned that If the premises opens until 2am that this will cause 2 nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of erlme and disorder
" For example evidence of antl-social behaviour, police incidents

; v a
fcover! Jor Core Edmets & e tara \dedkiin, Thare X grodh
reaton, Aemnen @ . Eess Com
i o tod e . (1< otslln crme 1 uie

,& k‘mc-_\\‘
Public safety _ )
For example afterations to the premises, capacity limits




Page 16

The prevention of public nulsance

For example noise disturbance, littering

Th W inatprpicte ‘o \renee  ormwed -..)vx‘d«m o e piddle
A

_%_M_\_é—‘l\k(\ @ATeo. G“\\W 2, \Tranca Pd J)kﬂ_;.q;

e andh  dwoner wbm&w\#M&tm&_&“Ws

festhoadd oven oW 4 k; flenen

The protection of children from harm
For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

i. , hereby declare that all information | have submitted s true

and correct,

, Signed Date '&/7/2911

Please send the completed form to

Ulcensing Department
Plymouth City Councl]

Clvic Centre .
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

£ licensing@plymouth.gov.uk




Page 17

Appendix 5

Page 1 of 1

Clemens, Peter (DEVELOPMENT)

From:

Sent: 11 July 2012 23:27

To: _ Licensing (DEVELOPMENT)

Subject:  Blake Lodge, Seymour Road, PL3 5AS - Licensing Application
Importance: High '

* To whotn it may concern,

I write to oppose the proposed licensing application sought by Blake Lodge, Seymour Road, PL3 5AS.
We oppose for the following reasons;

- the disruption the proposed lfcense will cause

- the nuisance that will result to the residential area

- the increased congestion and fitter .

- the increased hoise
- the Increased flow of traffic and parking

Seymour Road is 2 residential road and Is not the appropate place for a drinking establishment.

Yours sfriazrely,

i

Seymour Road,
PL3 5AU

12/07/2012




Page 18

Appendix 6

Page 1 of 1

Clemens, Peter (DEVELOPMENT)

From:
Sent: 11 July 2012 21:33
To: Licensing (DEVELOPMENT)

Suhja&t: Blake Lodge Seymour Road'. Mannamead, PL8 5AS Name of applicant: Plymouth Deaf
S Asspciation .

Dear Sir/ Madam,
we are ‘writing in respect of the above application.

we believe that the license for the sbove premises will lead 1o, noise, congestion, nulsance and possible cime in
the qulet Road of Seymour Road. Furthermore the occasional parties they have st present jead to Immense
disruption. therefore granting his license would be disastrous and an end lo.our residentlal enjoyment.

we slrongly object to grenting a llcence to Plymouth Daef Association,
Saymour Road :

Plymouth,
PL3 8AU

12/07/2012




Page 19

Appendix 7

Page 1 of 1

Clemens, Peter (DEVELOPMENT)

From; .

Sent: 11 July 2012 17:56

To: Licensing (DEVELOPMENT)

Subject: Objection to award of club pramlsss caﬂlﬂcma, Blake Lodge Seymour Road,Plymouth

Seymour Road
Plymouth - .
PL35AS : 2y : -

Public Protection s.erviaz Manager,
Llc:nsing Office,

Public Protection Service,

Civic Centre,

Piymouth,

PL1 2AA.

Dear SirfMadam,

Blake Lodoe Sevmaur Road, Ghjection Against Avplication for Club Premises Certificate

1 object to the granting of & licence for the sele of alcohol on the premise’s and performance of dance and recorded
music at the above premises on the following grounds:

the premises are shared with a sports facllity {Core Fitness Gym) and custorners will not solely be those of the
applicants for the licence, the provision of this licence will increase the numbet of visitors to that property,
which i already In.conflict with the road designated as a residential area

there Is very limited parking at the premises, street parking will therefore be used, limiting the parking

avallable particularly In the evenings for residents of Seymour Road ,
Seymour Rd Is B qulet residential ares in & conservation areas, this applicauon wﬂl significantly chenge the

character of the street

Litter is already a problem in the street and the council s unable to provide adequate street cleaning to keep
the street free of litter at the current fevel of footfall, Incressing footfell will not be matched by any increase In
street cleaning as the city coundil obviously do not have the resources to cope with existing Iitter

Nolse pollution from Increased traffic and pedestrian use, and performance will ¢reate further disturbance to
residents, which Indude care homes for the elderly. The populaton of this area has & high proportion of retired
residents for whom Seymour Road and adjacent strests were chosen for quiet-enjoyment of their homes

without disturbance from licensed premises %
Devon and Comwall Police are already overstretched and unable to cope with public disturbances in the nearby
Mutley and North Hill arees, extending the geographical spread of licensed premises into Seymour Road .
{epprox 1/Z mile from one of the main areas of the city which Is subject to Desighated Public Place

Order) , will inevitably lead to & diffusion of the &ntl soclal behaviour associated with such areas into Seymour

Road, and surrounding streets,
There is already a large nomber of licensed premiss Just 1/2 mile away In Mutiey Plain, there Is ho social or
business need for additional licensed premises so close to an ares with a concentration of such premises.

L]

Yours sincerely

12/07/2012




T i e 3 s = b i A et 05 poas

Page 20

Appendix 8

! LICENSING =
REPRESENTATION FORM

ml'mmm

mﬁmﬂmm ’E: L-. |‘,

' Mm»m»#ﬂmm Dlmuwh%m

mwdmm ﬂmmmmw
fory iew presmists bomes

wamrmm ‘

13 Appication for 2 reviow of n pressisis Beency

Eorsa mw‘ sl :
wm B3 apreenative, phiatn £6 o Section 3

Tt of mamm.mam e )

; Almwmwmﬂm:minﬂm




Page 21

lam

Eiﬂ,tprﬂmmvnﬁﬁmmbﬂtm DR v of wradefbisintes ssscistion

owe - s .__.JP‘_M@

M mm ' = g Lo - Y

S A P i : ¥ )




Page 22

The protection o childrer frem kanm

= Mmﬁemehwﬁ«m

I ' . wauﬂmlthm

s




Page 23

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

-

Appendix 9

7

SR
s

PLYMOUTH

LIRS (IGTITTH

If you wish to make a representation a,gainst or In support of any licensing application; please read

the guidance note * lic re

' prior to completing this form.

Pleasginote that a:fall copy of your r:pmemxtiamwm'ba sem}m thie 2 m‘ﬁ: Wéi‘:ﬂnggﬁf :

this mattey.

?ﬂon I: Licence application details

I wish to oblect to the following applieation [ wish to support the following appfication

Name of applicant (i known)

Premls:s name and address SLAKE [ OD Ge SEVMoOR 2op>

Posteode PLE’: 'SAS

Which type of applicaﬁon you wish to make your representation about?

Applicauon for a new premises licence
o App!lcation to vaty a premise licence

L [ Applicstion for a review of a premises {;canca

Section 2: Your personal detalls
If you are acting as 2 representative, please go to Section 3
Title 0 Mr O Mrs 0 Miss [J Ms (& Other (please state)

Surname- Forenames

Address’ SEY SR

roD

_Posteode PLS SAU

You must provide your ﬁ.rll residentlal address {or businéss address if you are obiecﬁng from a

business)
Section 3: Representative detalis
i you represent residents or businesses please complete the detals below
. Neme of representative/organisation
Address :
Posteode
Yersionl April 2012 Not protecrively marked

AR iy I e




Page 24

F
+ Jam :

[ Representative of residents assotlation [ Representative of tradefbusiness assoclation
0 Ward Councillor ' o [ Other (please specify)
QO mp

1

Section 41 Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for & representation to be relevant It must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted, . ‘ )

It Is iImportant that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as releﬂr;t.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detall as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documentsffurther
pages s necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possfble and give
examples such as *1 February, | could hear loud music from the premises batween |0pm and lam,
{ am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause 2 nulsance to me and

other residents In the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

When Pacties -ore. held a+ Blake lodee Olisorder
deocends o our  (esiden-tial arca 9s o
cevi+ o6 he voise  and movEmen t.

Public sefety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity fimits . .

Te +he license 8 grented | public Sagety N our
area wil be - jeoeardised Curenly the roed o
ord b, Bleke Lodoe memiels @ o Cac
pecls ,V—-(-hc oed heo  beoove a:ﬁ-k‘nuous\}u)

o=ckcd  and Sé\st 5
USmno e roadl \L{b-rl/ndO' ‘?’J’\{CQT)' \gw'q.,—’ +hne

WYy oed  Slos «,:D'-f-raﬁg:c.

i Spr IMENbers oy 40 Pueit




Page 25

The prevention of public nuisance
For example nolse disturbance, lietering . :
o o previovs exporieace, whoneved Bcke Looler

olels  even 45 |

oo twy  heve  elone

AR Pam+4 . 4+ e Creaqatd | Severe.

Alserde” | diervoto ancd NUIS ente ¢y O

(eoiden pal S e+ which hes  orcveated

US Srorva mevim
g omnS e -

St loeCe |

ptﬁﬂﬁu{m O

‘The protection of children from herm .

For example underage sales, éxposure to certain perfarmancéé Sk .
Ihis license & gran+c{ will egeec+ The

Sty OF ou” Chidrem - on Soyvoa

lo<a . —Tr il

CXHOL-  +hem. o ere

Aot 118  andh ' Aietr s e

e N e

SIRCP [Peackdity st npnt.

e rq__;:;" rdo<d.
:},;y\,—,-‘jw\d\., roenoir

15 = (i< e cc oA
-T.Mt?-j‘ \-A-q:?, i

and correct.

Signed

. hereby declare that all Irrfonnacion | have submitted & true

Please send the completed form to '

Licensing Department
Plymouth-City Council
Civic Centre

Piymouth PL1 2A4, -
T: D1752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk

e | i /0.7 /-Qo/;



Page 26

Appendix 10

Page 1 of 1

Clemens, Petér (DEVELOPMENT)

From:
Sent: 11 July 2012 23:41

To: Licensing (DEVELOPMENT)
Subject: Objection to Licansing Request: Blake Lodge, Seymour Road, Mannamead, PL3 5AS

Name of Applicant; Plymouth Deaf Association
Premises Neme and Address; Blake Lodge, Seymour Road, Mannamead, PL3 5AS

Type of Applicalion: Ror a new premises license {Ap|
alcohol on the premises only and performance of dance and recorded music)

My name & Address:

Fernleigh Road
Mannamead
_ Plymouth
 PL35AN

| object to the: granting of
Act 2003:

| am concerhed that the abliity to sell aleohof on the
behaviour that will lead to damage to vehicles, prope

more cars and congestion In a residential area,
parking their vehicles in the erea, There also has families with young children, familles with elderly

individuals and disabled persons who will be pl
with me, one who Is completely blind, | am concerne
more litter.

Mutley Plain is Jess than 5 minutes walki
‘be consumed, transport links to buses an
is more commercial in hature,

The granting of an application to sell alcohol in a residential area sut
_sighted, which will have more negative rather than positive factors.
effact on Mutley Plain where alcohol is consumed t
Iittering, vagrancy is obvious and a police presence
already stretched thin, it seems unlikely they will be a
affected.

H one can guarantee pub
guarantee that crime & disorder will not increase and th

more than happy to lift my objection.

1 hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true and correct.

Yours faithfully s

120072012 .

plicaion fo grant a club premises certificate for; sale of

the above application for the followirig ressons in accordance with the Licensing

premises in a residential area will lead to drunken
rty and Individuals. There [s the added concerns of
which already suffers from individuals who work nearby

aced at greater risk, As | have 2 elderly disabled parents living
d for their safety. There is also going to be noise and

ng distance. There are a wide array of pmrﬁises where alcohol may
d taxis are common and the effect on locals is reduced as the area

ch as this is irresponsible and short

| along with others have all seen the
hroughout the day, The Increase in anti-soclal behavior,
Is constantly required at night. With police resources
ble extent their coverage without other things being

lic safety and the preventlon of 2 public nuisance is not an Issue, if one can
e hartn to the vulnerable is not a factor | will be




Page 27

Appendix 11

LICENSING - o
REPRESENTATION FORM | &

PLYMOUTH

CIIY.COUNCIL

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make 2 licensing representation’ prior to completing this form, .

T St 7 g T RAE A ¥ T 5V PSR O 4T Lo B T B A I b e o e
Plesk it il copy of y6ur represeniaion Wil be sent 8 thé spplicdit sy hearisg of .
15[ N R o AN L RO R P SN

Section I: Licence application details . :
\ 2T wish 1o object to the following application  [11 wish to support the followirg application

" Name of applicant (If known) BLA'K-E Ladae PENF AELDA AT
Premises name and address  BiaRE LloD&GE , SeYmOoLR Ro&d ,
MANNAMERS |, OfMouTH - Postcode :

Which type of applicatlon ysu wish to make your representatienrabont?-
\ BT Application for a new premises licence RECEIVED
HL YO : PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE
3 Application to vary a premise licence
O Application for 2 review of a premises licence -9 JUL 2012
Section 2: Your personal details . EA.O.
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3

Title 11 Mg J3Mrs O Miss O Ms 0 Other (please state)
Surname TR Forenames

Address ., feeaen Rb, MannAMERD,
PLYMOUTH , DEVON] ~ - Postcode PR & AR ;

You must provide your full residential address (or business address i you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details
i you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below

Name of representative/organisation
Address .

Postcode

Yersion! April 2012 Not protectively marked




Page 28

[am - o
[ Representative of residents assocfation [ Representative of trade/business assoclation
[ Ward Councillor : ’ [0 Other (please specify)

omMp

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four ficensing objectives. Any representaticns
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is importait that you set out any pérsonal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.
Please fil in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objectve it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation, Please attach any supporting documentsffurther
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as | February, | could hear loud music from the premises between [Opmand [am.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

“The prevention of crime and disorder
For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

Public safety
le alterations to the premi Timits '
For exngp e al ;}g & premises, capacity -
_Tha road alwost ot
¢ iq o n 22 19 4

o _ndgut e &s well | domoey Laill tnerenie,




Page 29

The prevention of public nuisance
For axample nolse disturbance, littering

This ts nok oaly o Whotly @sidential awa , but also

0, Gmservatum Erea OF Bhg citd. M P pocty gladns
_élﬂkzkodagd:l-ﬂqmw and &xsue 1o clar Iines of Siguut

; b.e,{wanﬁu. bwo g:ﬁg:zx Noise Wl Hewe five easdy Grave] from

Wta
The protectmn ‘of chi dren fmm harm
For example underage sales, exposure to certain perfonmnces

¥
n OMRF hukfoo

{ ‘ ks » hereby declare that all information | have submitzed Is true

and correct.

Signed i Die  OF IO"I [&Hgv
k] ¥

Please send the completed formto - 3 Bl

Licensing Department

Plymeuth City Council

Clvic Centre :

Flymouth PLI 2AA ’
T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk

s.ct-e_t‘:b 3 Plo pef d-\bhlfb‘*%f‘

ey
a 6 MMH\ oick carammdﬁ ;
S UBp



Page 30

Appendix 12

\ E
m s
o’

LICENSING, =™ ..,
REPRESEN TION l‘ﬁbm,

i o

5 2P
S =Ly

PLYMOUTH |

SHAEN Ll

If you ‘wish to make a representation against or In support of any licensing ipp!uzﬁon. please read
the guidance note mm@m,_m_n prior to completing this form. .

Piease note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the spplicant atany hmngof
this matter.

?ﬁm 1: Licence application detxils
wish to object to the following application. [ | wish to support the following application

Nameof;pplicant(lfkno\'m) ? wj“b\ [m:h'\ ﬂssomhm AN
Premises name and address g\d-\s.ﬁ.,l.cd%z Seupronr Losdd, Maominmd ..
Postcode PR SRS

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?
EA/:':licaﬂon for a new premises licence. .
[} Application to vary a premise licence

[ Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal detnlls
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Secthn 3
TitfeDMrDMrsE(Missl:lMsUOﬁer{plusesmee) v LT TN '

Surmamo | Fnrennmes

Address Clafbom (0 .%w Laed, Aippodn_
: i Pmde__ﬂz 157 51 0 sl

You must provide your full residential address {or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details w5y
If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation
"Address celat

-,.Pom:odc

Ve S BT e e e b e e e o S

Version] April 2012 Not protectively marked




Page 31

lam -
[0 Representative of residents association O Representative of trade/business association | ‘
O Ward Councillor L] Other (please specify)

O MP '

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives, Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted,

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as refevant.
Pledse il in the reason(s) for, your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it refates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority

can assess the relevance of your representation. Piease attach any supporting documentsffurther
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give

examples such as “I February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and fam. .

I am concerned that if the premiises opens until 2am that this wil <cause a hulsance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of antl-soctal behaviour, police incidents

T argn s ot agarchy wSental. ared, ericondl ‘s _proven 4o uerenae
arbisocdl \0ba0 A watia un b wosdld o plie_call sk,

Public safety
For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits




Page 32

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, httering

Twone s Vouund toie anunceait in (o die.te e sole g
alonol i ga i s WOl cligkidy mw N_lomm}_

(18 51,3 S TR e i

" The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

M._b_h@_\mﬂugﬂ& esideohal. oo hapeane o lob o Aataliy
haok Mve \Vuping " pnenale, Tiasee S mw,ah‘n g, Minbisn
MM_MNJJ q{ech .

I . hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Som L e e BEOBIOUNG.
Piease send the completed form to

Licensing Department

Piymouth City Council

Clvic Centre

Piymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E [i




Page 33

Appendix 13
- Seymour Rd
Plymouth : |
PL3 5AS
11 July 2012
Dear Sir i
Plymouth Dea sociation, Blake Lodpe; A ppli

by retsil of alcohol and vegulated entertaimment :
I wish to object to ﬂﬁséppﬁuﬁonforaﬁemeconﬁwgmmds of public nuisance, and
public safety,

Nuisance. ;

‘We already have expetience of exnemclj'lc;udpmﬁsanmingﬁmnﬁ:n Deaf Ciub,
which whilst tolerable on an ocoagionsl basis, would become unacceptable if they
occurred regulady ie twice weekly. Any restrictions or endorsements would also be

difﬁwlttoeufomu&ﬂmutﬁainﬁnrvmﬁmofmmcﬂoﬁm—ﬂwy do afier all suffer
ﬁomimyﬁmdhbming-howmwﬂywmﬁcyhowﬁemnﬁnismhud? )
Seymour Rd has became an unofficial Park dnd Ride for the City during the day. Behind
ﬂmdubﬂzmisagymnnsitm(Cmeﬁmess)whosenﬁmmndypaﬂ:inﬁwwmingin
and around the club, inn!ndingonﬂwpavcmnﬁs,Addingaljmwinatu:ntydmm
oars, Whilst the road is wide, there is extremely restricted vision, reversing out onto the
ma;iﬁ-ommnddvcway,asamhofﬂ:ehecsmdmwmbmdbyj&wm&ﬂm .
notaber of cars increase, other residents mllmcpmameﬂm same problem. i

Please do not approve this application in any form.

Yours sincerely

Co Manager, Plymouth Deaf Assosiatin, Blake Lodge

B e S i et




Page 34

Appendix 14

LICENSING . B >
REPRESENTATION FORM c

CATY B UTic

PLYMBUITH

If you wish to mzl;a a r:pmenuhon aga[mt or in support of any ficensing =pp!i:atlon, please read
the guidance note 'M,a.ﬂ_cswmmnm prior to completing this form.

Please note that 2 full copy of your repretemtion will be gent to the applicant at any hearing of -
this matter. .

_ Section |: Licence application details
M&o object to the folinwmg application 11 wish to support the fo!iowir@ application

Name of spplicant (fknowe) BLAKE: L oDge ; 1 8
" Premises name and address < EN{ido . Q@A D 3
P ety Postcode ﬁ_} LAS

hi e of application you wish to make your reprecenuﬂon about? |
Lﬂﬁ:”don fora new premises licence - :
D Application to vary 2 premise licence
O Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal detalls

If you are acting 3s a representative, please go to Sectlon 3

T‘iﬁeﬂMr}?‘ﬁs’DMBD Ms [0 Other (please state) - ©

Surname  _ . Foremames ___ Bom oAl

Address - ' { S e s EiL
I B Postcode PLT CAR.

You must pmwde your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from 2
buslness) ) ;

Section 3: Reprelentnxive detalls
' {fyou represent residents or businesses please complete the dcnlls bclow
Name of representativé/organisation

Address - ek e St g %
) Postmrle ;s

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked




Page 35

fam ; .
D'Representative of residents association D1 Representative of trade/business association
[ Ward Councilior O Other (please specty)

o Mp '

Section 4: Rmcm(s')_for representation . ;

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effece
of granting the application on the promution of the four licensing objectives, Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepited, !

It is important that you set out any personal experiences ds these will be considered as relevant.
Please il in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it refates to. You need to give as much detal] as possible so that the Licensing Authority
cn adsess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting dotuments/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific g¢ possible and give
examples such 2s 1 February, { could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and [am.
. am voncerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in thestreet and will affect my sleep.” i

The prevention of crime and disorder’ ,

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

SeMiel. Reod s & PRe Rendemi. SiCec 114-

Plvmounh wont st/ Cavwirer Perded quece .

i : (& A -

LB

Public safety : -
For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

oy ht’-‘ﬁ'fv [=) [

A = = (40 G Lo .. =

hs : : Cwe U
o Rf_w-'m% ENAGeR LIFS % S afaerey
Vanecd . e wwnlis To PASS Rlex Ly




Page 36

The prévanﬁon of public nuisance
For example noise disturbance, littering
e 1S A (IEIACUALTARUE Ll ot e @oid
Wit Meemimi s GAre conGe D Ucavce w2l
M Lesie (TR, Deeae e Wloteay o€ toner P (obee codtoe
e : < yallers
Ek Tursd A T

W o~ teute PRetewicy
The protection of children from harm

For esample underage sales, exposure to certain perfarmances

Setuoyl Cond \I leiind A C;:Hfg&gmﬂ“ ﬂcﬁmim A
MMM_M__@MM&_&E&@ :
EALN _Earipn G
Bl ' , hereby declare that afl information | have submitted is true
and correct. _ A : ; I i :
o i "o 1| [F (202

e T

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Councll
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 28A
T:01752 305465

B licensit

A S AL



" the guidanee note ‘How to make 3 licensing reprecentation’ prior o completing this form,

.

"Surname. : Forenames

" business)

Page 37

Appendix 15

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

PLYMOUTH

Ifyou wlshtomzke B Fepresentation aa.trm:orm mppmafmyﬂmkgappﬁnﬂun, plmrud

Pledis hiote that e fill eofa‘yof your represenuﬂéﬁ wAlliBE w-:tw-ﬂw a‘ﬂpﬂﬁu ny heating :off

thisimateer:

:74 I3 Licencs l.pplf:lﬁon detalls
I wishto object o the following application [ | withto supperxﬂu fo!lowmg npplluﬁon

Name of spplicant {if known) Emmué 20D (&
Premises name snd address S51mnmo WL 2an :
MOARINANVALEPNT . Powcde &3 SAS - -

Which type of applicatioh you with to make your representation sbout!
Bﬁpﬂnﬂnﬂ for a new premises licence C/(Aé /fc@,{u:.e_
3 Application to vary a premse ficence

[ Application for a review of & pmm!su licence

Section 2: Your personsal detalls
ffyou are 48 & reprasantative, please go to Section 3
Title 344 O Mrs O Miss (0 Ms [ Other (please state)

Addrass ) SEY MWl RoaN
mMWW= Y2 SAR

You must provide your full residential addrus{orhuimaddmslfyaumob}uﬂng&omn {

Section 3: Representative detalls :
Ifyou represent residents or businesses please gomplete the demalls below
Name of WWWM

Address
/ FPostcode

. Yesslonl ApHl 2012 " © -Notprotectively marked

o




Page 38

lam .
O Representative of residents essociation [ Representative of trade/business sssoclation
[0 Ward Councllior . - [3 Other {please specify).

s :

Bection 4 Reason(s) for representation ‘

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for s representatiof to be relevant it must set out the liicely efiect
of granting the applicstion en the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered o be frivolous or vexatios will not be accepted, ;

# is important that you set olit ariy persons] experjences as these will be considered as relevant.
Please il In the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under eich Licensing
Objective It ralates to. You need to give s much detall as possible 5o that the Licensing Authority
can pssess the relevance of your representition. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages a5 necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be ns specific a5 possible and give
examples such us “| February, | eotild hear loud music from the premises betwean |0pm and lam,
{ am conterried that if the premises open untl] 2am that this will cause 3 nuisance to me and
other resklents In the street and will affect my sleep.” - & ¢

: thma;rﬁmofcﬁm'smddf-;rd;r 2 h
For example evidence of anti-sockl behaviour, police ncidents

U2 (0 fﬂ_fﬁﬂ_»h;l -7} '1&'
£ t & :

/o licence. Zo_verve. Mloahed & ples mune 51/
b gy i ks o g
%ﬂ%_.. ) an_are et plced, of uitedde
A eve- ;2 - octiifes, '
Public safety . b, g

For sxample akarations to the promises, capachy imks. e
b 10 Arve Lined o ek The garements

4* o/ %n . fu ) ‘r‘_?

e SF manrier, .

. Can /o7g  NEiL c7ions
00, o dolirarer A ~ll Crok Aaasts
s Kpls. : 3 :




Page 39

The pravention r.\-r public nulsance .
_For example noise disturbance, littering

_ﬂmz-,.;z,%z.', ”, no,.,; ‘Q f s Aoy

1 ", hereby ikt Information | have submitted s true

Signed _ . o 1 /72,
e . 5 i e o
Please send the compietad form to
me:n:anagnem
byt g

PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465
E

0;1 s’%ee_fL atf'/( i /')o f‘ /éc.’@‘g/
ff-"?’ﬂc 7"0’75' v af:b @ma/&n/-z—v s 7
ZA v fmm /@: :
it / 7 hions % Ceuns

V!J-‘l Lod a/_(é p/\da'\
et T8 0 Z%é’&: ?s;hﬁﬁa,?:?&

all NG
.. 1Rflakee /méa A 1t cztfm,:@;euﬁha;é

e a&fm’c; Ccaurivey Focvols, Ty A, o 4 )

farkuns nuede 76~ de 6&(/&:&;{7 <




Page 40

'Appendix 16

LICENSING | | &
REPRESENTATION FORM =

PLYMCUTH

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guldance note ‘How to make a licensing represe ! prior to completing this form.

Piease hote that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter. [

;ﬁon Iz Licence application details ! : :
{ wish to object to the following application " D wish to support the following application

Name ofapplimntn(iflmown) DUt Dﬂﬁ PGS&QC»\W\Q,M = prtiaia,

Premises namie and address g\,p‘e_s‘ Longe, SEIMove. RORN,

MANANEAS oo, Posteode. PL.?‘; S‘-PS
‘Which type of application you wish to make your represen
Wlenn fora new premises licence RECEIVED
0O Application to vary a premise licence PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE
O Application for a review of a premises ficence . 11 JUL 201
. Section 2: Your personal detalls EA.O.
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Tile 0 Mr O Mrs & Miss [ Ms O Other (pleasestate)
i) SN Tt DASTPRILEL. .- A Sl
TR Sohie oy,
- Postcode: ) = ) .

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are ob]ecﬂngfrm a
business)

Section 33 llepruenﬁﬂve detaﬂs

#fyou represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation B s N
Address - ! ‘ : b

Verslon April 2012




Page 41

Iam { :

I Representative of residents association O Representative of tradelbusiness association
O Ward Counciflor " O'Other (please specify)

owMp ' :

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation i

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

Itls important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as refevant.
Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to, You need to give as much detall as possible 50 that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Pleass attach any supporting documentsiurther
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “! February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and-fam,
{am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause 2 nuisance to née and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.””

The prévention of crime and disorder !
For example evidence of anti-Socia] behaviour, police incldents :

; 004 s w0 \ao At frkp asd 604 ~eer
Wiy g sleobal iall leaslin & 6ix o chome il

. -

t8p.lY b dialis Qlodid (ncil

Public safety :
For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

=



Page 42

The prevention of public nuisance
For example noise disturbance, littering

W Gt o disudion dug Yo A
%@ m\,@m w
awmjmm noadnnliood , Tz s 180 - a

Skm_b_ig_% mla e

The protection of children from harm .
For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

_.@M althol, fisodne.
4 alouol wil tha
sl ol

! - _.. v hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

:ndcom:ct. T

Sigid e T e O

Please send the completed form to il
Licensing Department p

Plymouth City Cound!

Civic Centre

Piymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

Ek

T A



Page 43

Appendix 17

LICENSING ‘ e
A

REPRESENTATION FORM iy
| | PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCII

If you wish to make 2 representation against or In support of any licensing application, pleast read - -

the guidance note ‘How to make 2 licensing representation’ prior to completing this form, *

Please hiote that a full copy of your représeritafion will be sent to thé dpplicaitat any hearifg f. ©
thisrrg_atger. et PR N L IR T S RIS gral 50 £ —-':','n,'-'
Section I; Licence application detzils ' )

I wish to object to the following application  [J | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) ﬂAVM guTH Bept Jq-B'ad-f A 770N
_Premises name and address 4 ¢ Je Lo ME" _C'.E*'m‘aau,ﬂ eoﬁ"% i

7

PLvrnooid : Postcede PL.R 5 /45

Which type of application you wish to make your represe
E’prllaﬁbn for 2 new premises licence ) RECEIVED
1 Application to vary a premise licence PUBLIC PROTECTION.SERVICE
[ Application for a review of 2 premises licence 11 UL 200
Section 2: Your pe_rsonal detalls ; EA.O:
If you are acting as 2 representative, please go to Section
Titde B Fir O Mrs [ Miss I Ms T Other (please state)
Surname 3 Forenames
Address ~ MANNAMEAD AveEnve

_PLM MO UTH- - Postcode ALR. 4CP

You must provide your full residential address {or business address if you are objecting from a
business) ; ; :

Sectlon 3: Representative detalls )

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation i

Address

Postcode

Version| April 2012 5 £ : Not protectively marked

B s R



Page 44

lam

O Representative of residents assochtion O Representative of tradelbusiness assoclation
T Ward Cotnclllor ; [ Other (please specify)
O MP

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation t6 be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

it Is mportarit that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as.much detall as possible so that the Licensing Authority

. ean assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as ] February, | could hear loud music from the premises between [Opm and lam,
[ arn eoncerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause 2 nuisance to me and
other residents In the street and will affect my sleep.” g

The prevention of crime and disorder
For example evidence of antl-socal behaviour, police incidents

The. ’pmm?qr Are Correedle a:—éwﬁa’ So Hoce ¥ nat 1:0‘4'4:7

Lardince ob Al M/wf/ DA ek pme it L aj/ﬁu{}" a /fcg_;q/
S A o o) s se y we? ;,éhz ~esradesf

: %&L@Lﬂ%&ﬂd Svel. delaiypor ov /)-G{M-‘:}?l!} atls vhcba.
) : ‘(‘a&ﬁﬂ- Ax gﬂ-fq_&/ /‘Mﬁﬂe Mﬁy"‘
p&d:}ﬂ#pfxw,a/pfﬂf/ibﬂﬁc- G Sl

0

Public safety )
For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

el 2 Je aard<, & é’-éz,fw/ e ﬁy’*)

wenld thervede Mﬁ‘ OreFeLe P Jgﬁwr foadf pnef Moarnramesof

o3 el i

7 : -
a oo ﬁEé!Z""—‘ Hn. rcored Hof Cacs P#v/ﬂ"‘a’%ﬂ#gﬂ%"éﬂﬂ% ‘
¥ s P w il Lfoedls décare

ﬁr emergens yetieles- :



Page 45

The prevention of public nuisance
For example nalse disturbance, littering
fC(c*-éé/ PRI -fﬁam G0-p0 b 23:.59
et poold prvets 4 s1oiye Aifordance - JLdy goief Aven /53l
<1 37 ff%»;) t1e8ore. Pove 43 A/rymé L
o : ﬂ’m-crww A /%/ﬁ-. ﬂ/zzl.—%a
Reull pipdn.

The protection of children from harm
For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

Thst it & pecplediod arve pift. numersssfenalies /1»,} 2o s
@MMA/@W/MMMM {?:éé: Zay{ (B‘Zl‘:gym
& fre Al otook a-é/‘

[ » hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and onrrect.‘ 2
sngcd . Date .ﬁﬂé ‘;ZZO’/] 2012

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Councll
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk




Page 46

Appendix 18
L]
LICENSING e
A
REPRESENTATION FORM s
. PLYMOUTH
H you w:sh o make a representation against or in support of any ficensing appiltztion. please read
the guldance note ‘How to'make a licensing represemation’ prior to completing ths form.
Piease note that a full copy of your mpresentaﬂon will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of *
this matter. :
Section |: Licence application detalls
[ 1 wish to object to the following application [ | wish to suppert the following application
Name of spplicant (fknown) __ PUjmoci DeA#  AsSocchion
Premises name and address BLAKE Lo Dot - Seimenl Lok
MANR A MEAD Pulmouit  Postcode fL3 S4S

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?
[ Application for a new premises licence ' ) ‘
[ Application to vary a premise licence ’ RECEIVED
[ Application for a review of a premises licence PUBLIC PROTECTION SERV:-
Séction 2: Your personial details 12 JUL 202
you are acting as 2 represeitative, please go to Section 3
Title B Mr [ Mrs 0 Miss 1 Ms O Other (please state) FA.O. . ,
Sme - Foremmes’ i
Address ‘ ol g SEYmonR  Aokd

MAA A Plfmorit  Posteode - 13y <ag

You must provide yourfufll residential address {or business address if you are objecting froma .
business)

Section 3: Representative details
I you represent residents or businesses please compFete the detalls below

Name of representative/organisation
Address N B Lo el

Version] April 2012 . Not protectvely marked




Page 47

lam

O Representative of residents association [0 Representative of trade/business association
O Ward Councillor - D Other (please specify)
o mp '

i
Section 4: Reason(s) for representation
Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the lilcely effect

of granting the application on the prometion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted,

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as refevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective It relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authorkty
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as *'] February, | could hear loud music from the preniises between |0pra and [am,
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause 2 nuisance to me and

- other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder
For example evidence of anti-soclal behaviour, police incidents
d am wepnesd . inKeargss i B egcess

ol fiat  aifivi: tondd, fewd T2 _a Lgoed. . _ﬁze_ﬂzw__s____;

p Folin Ao javelveel e, | Thee s olio  pogsible
; i o

YR prodlem og AolEt v wohnt JE & S ole At wf ara,

Public safety i ‘ - 2
. For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits :
MApren, if  decnKemets occurs Tk s o
Bokey 48 _resivinty SR g UL o efmn
hesr _fomes e B oot e e o Bt gy




Page 48

The prevention of public nuisance
For example noise disturbance, littering i

Buny o nsidenthod aste ollf
pied 97 o conumed ut wil] _pmt ety U

e e W

i s s

Lot oty . Thetee, 2ot plentor o . plotd 22
Mudtesy Ploun To _cccemmedade  ptoplt ‘*—‘M’?‘i‘f;
O wf/v({-k <Te dork Lo et o e s s s e

The protection of children from harm
For example underage sales, exposune to certain performances

o = - i = B e T T
Am——— SR —— - —— o e ot bl e e

Signed . Date _“"’ "7__: 2.

Please send the completed form to

[P‘j;:;::xngi%nyauﬁ: . M TR M?‘f‘/"*'—""“’* el
Chvi g,
H)f:ﬁgflm : _ﬂﬂ%. Atagaveel em  VRe -&u.:_,-..y
T: 01752 305465

E: llcensing@plymouth.gov.uk 7 dny T




Page 49

LICENSING - ' . B 2
REPRESENTATION FORM | =

PLYMOUTH

Ifyou wish v make a representation againit or in support o‘rany licensing application, p!nsg tesd
the guidance hote ' prior to completing this form.

Hma nureu‘;:u full copy ofyour re,omannﬂon will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter,

.

-

Section I: Licence n'ppnuﬁon detalfs ~ ;
¥l wish to object to the following spplitstion [ 1 wish 1o support the following application

Nzme of applicant (if known)
" Premises name and address {0110 \miae ¢ LJmmu*ﬁd
Pasteods” _.-,,E:BS AR

deqpeufapplkﬁonyoumhmmkeyowrepmnﬁoﬁm
Appﬂaﬁonfor: new premises licence

D.Applluﬁonmmyamlullm : ;

O Application for 2 review of 2 premises licence .

&nﬁon::?mpmuldmlk .
Hmmuﬁmuaupmmmﬁmpmms
'TideE]MrDMrs[E’ﬁinDHsﬂOdwr{pimem}

mmmmnm- v WEL.'& Sﬂ%xﬁ._._-..__,_"

) Ywmpmdeyourmﬂmﬁqﬁladdm(orhmmaddwfmmoﬂxﬂqgﬁvma
budm) :

Soction 3: Representative detalls :

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the dexalls below
vafmw i
Address

Venslon] April 2012 . " Norproveetively marked

Appendix 19

S

T b A b 52 Al e s



Page 50

The prevention of pubilic nuisence
For example nolse disturbance, littering

: ngeolmh_ufl:ama aigl. LLLLGJ

d:l/ta ;@dmmjcﬁw ote@%%w

The pretection of children from harm
For example underage sales, exposure to certin perfoﬁnlnw

Al pigicliibe %&&Jﬁﬂf @m;m

. hereby declare dhat all information | have submireed i true

- Signed HRpe?  Dae D Z@ig -

T: 01752 305485
- & licensing@plymouthgov.il




Pagé 51

| Appendix 20

| LICENSING | 2,
REPRESENTATION FORM e

PLYMOUTH

ClLTY GO UNGIL

if you wish to make a representation against or in supp rt of an | d
the guldance note ‘How aks m&?

Please note that a full copy of your representation will tto
e iiiiadn il s '*i‘z’ﬂth‘_‘%ﬁﬁ‘"*’““"'*’

Section 1; Licence application details

=i wish to object tothe fol!owfng application [ ] pport the tollowing application

Name of applicant (if known) ﬁym L ACocarion,

Premises name and address ‘@4— . LB7E, SE¥evy,, Mr@wﬁm_
. Posteodege pr T,

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?
B[ Application for 2 new premises ficence

O Application to vary a premise licence

00 Application for a review of 2 premises licence

- Section 2t Your personal details
[f you are acting 25 a representative, please go to Section 3
Title B Mr O Mrs O Miss O Ms O Other (please state)

Surname 1 ! Forenames
Adrress ~SEUIUE_ 2, pammidenD. i
Tl F‘ostcode ggmy =

You must provide your full n:sidcntral addrm (or businass addms if you are objamng from a
business) ;

Section 3: Representative detalls
If you represent residents or businesses please complete the detalls below
Name of repmentaﬂve!orgznismon

Address

e s i s P,

= e St e s s = — sy

Postcode

Version] April 2012 N Not protectively marked



Page 52

lam

[ Representative of residents association O Representative of trade/business assoclation
- 3@ Ward Councillor , - D Other (please specify)

Dmp '

1 o ) P S AL 3 PR oAt b 4 B . & ot e armt i

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the prometion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences 25 these will be considered as'relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space pravided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to, You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documentsffurther
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as ] Febritary, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
{ am toncerned that if the premises opens untll 2am that this will cause a nuisance tome and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder
‘For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents
ol Sriss SRR sl argTr | Nt CEME eMbl WCARRE,
Aercnntsy, Volo s fOarE. AL il A8 (LT DA G, Gl ids] D AL
OTHEL. ALl FRED CAME. o 2
BO0lE Sorsg . SIEEHIOL nlL pICLOTE, , VOGO T8 NASE galh NCVPTION:
VAT T oo i i i

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

TMEE, iy memREn Rl Th_ NTDEY. ol THE_ O, OB ELCWNNG., VIOLEVT.
Efhaciil, L9L. OF AFETY 10 AeorlE o THE s, | b, e b in, WeBta .

’

e r—— At 4 ® e bk ba e e

o R T T




Page 53

The prevention of public nuisance

For example nofse disturbance, littering

s of THRH_ ) THE B lottasiry SAETY, Comumimies ReROTY AND
LAONGINGS ; INCRIASTD  LITEING. L1, Y LLASTRI.DONKS | Bhial THE. LEBTSES,
ASE LB Il BB NG THE Qs . 4

.

‘The protection of children from harm
For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

MM-%W_J&MMAL@A@ e
Hel Ot EXMGIEE T UQIGE DN, i ASBLE DL TRvalc, Chu of BRI
Th 88D APNN BERANOIR i Miedt, cottD _Iaa)_w_mwmm BT
Vi g of 4 SUAC afTA

k. ., hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true
and correct. i
"~ Signed e L 10722,

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E licensing@plymouth.gov.uk




Page 54

Appendix 21

4

LICENSING S LG
REPRESENTATION FORM ey

¥

If you wish to make a represenuhon against or In support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form,

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the appllcant at any hearing of
this matter.

PLYMOUTH |

Ciiy . Councid

© Section I: Licence appllantlon‘deu}ls .
¥ wish to object to the following application  [J1 wish to support the following application’

Name of spplcant (fhkaovm) fumaidle, Deaf. Bspouatin, -
Premises name and address M%gﬁﬁm _gmi :

Which type of application you wish to make your representat mg&@
Mpplluﬂon for 2 new premises licence

[0 Application to vary a premise licence

O Application for a review of a premises licence

e

Section 2: Your personal details ' "
if you are acting-as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title 0 Mr O Mrs [ Miss 1 Ms I Other (please state)

Surname Forenames _
Add
Address  Dolpe ade., m%ﬂﬂ%_ﬂ_}_%lﬂ_ e s

You must provide your full residential address (or business iddl‘ﬁs if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details
If you represent residents or businesses please compl:te the denails below

Name of representative/organisation |
Address

Foucode

: Yersion] Aprll 2012 . Not protectively marked




Page 55

lam

[J Representative of residents association ~ * [ Representative of trade/business assocation
.0 Ward Councllior O Other {please specify)

0ome :

Sectlon 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the prometion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted,

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Piease fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing !
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority

cah assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/urther |
pages as necessary, humbeting all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give .
examples such as “ February, | could hear loud music from the premises between [0pm and lam,

I am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nulsance to me and

other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

S p——

The prevention of crime and disorder
For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

ng&é&mﬂmmw@mﬁmwum_ my_cheat: ) ,

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits o !
a0 s Gouddh ek Wad 0 0veremwding attin. 1oy Fudhcoudol
Aead ®an AR O o vikeay nMaoass . |

* i

N— l

T e Bt et A 8B i i b d AY e e it




Page 56

The prevention of public nuisance
For example noise disturbance, littering

WM st o e oot a8 wedlas Uiterog,
m%m_@m Taaas v tem woutd e e, msk_og-__

e e

wolon(o 24T, . el et e s e ey

The protection of children from harm
For example tnderage sales, exposure to certain performances

Thaga is 0f con Al e o Sk m@m%mmmmf__

MW ,Sama%,mlnacuﬁ&tm
in Atk coselnfion. wd salt 4 aleoll an aLiensad premie. . o r
fuak duis sods ol efiminly hone an adiee MM%@%{M

WMI%MMpW WW

K. " s hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true
and correct, ' ' i
Signed ORI ... 8| 5 V.1 o]

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E




Page 57

LICENSING ' .

REPRESENTATION EORM:

v

| PLYMOUTH

CITY CQUNCIL

If you wish to make a fepresentation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licens e ' prior to completing this form. -

Please note that 2 full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter,

ion |t Licence application details ;
wish to object to the following application [ 1 wish to support the following application

Name of pplicant (fknown) PUNDUTH  DEAF ASSCOATION.
Premises name and address EL&%_E..@E{LE_ QE"L OLE Q%D,.WW%D
_ Posweode Py 2, Bn ) '

\gh}h type of application you wish to make your representation about?
Application for a new premises licence

[ Application to vary a premise licence = RECEIVED

[ Application for a review of 2 premises licence PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE |
Section 2: Your personal details 12 JUL 202

lfyoﬁ are acting as a representative, pleasé go to Section 3 : : ;

Tide LT Mr [ Mrs [@iss 0 Ms [ Other (please state) | EAO, ré-;--*:::::.“:.:::;'::r';

Surmame o h L O R N e

Adbes 0RO COURT, SEUIDUE Rohn AL
cicgne POSRSRIPEE. (BRP0 1 4

You must provide your full residential address (or businéss address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation
Address ’

e s e 1 = ALy n . A S S i ———— 4a

e o e e e e e e e e —

Pc;:code.

Version] April 2012 ! Not protectively marked

Appehd'ix 22




Page 58

Iam :
[J Representative of resfdents assoclation [ Representative of trade/business association
0 Ward Counlor D Other (plessespeety) | .

D MP " e 5 A e e P T o e . s

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation '

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect )
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives, Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted. :

it Is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill In the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it ralates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documentsifurther -
pages as hecessary, humbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hearloud music from the premises between 10pm and fam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens untli 2am that this will cause 2 nuisance to me and

other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime ;nd disorder

For mmpj:ﬂz:(:;;_u of anti-social behaviour, police incldents .t

P e, morent Lol sy sofh Lowg o Setnond QoAduectotig, )
.Mmﬂmmd@.mkm be-ungCand Adfinern)
o Xve sesidenksfoc s Wanse o go avend (oime will unchddely
wczen gt well o andi-socid bthationt. o e

.

Public safety
For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

el s celbay Cide 40 e sl T cold L onubiiurg
0 N1Dene due o 4o ety P2, M@%AZ%;@

o Bre des, el s ko e gresiediy of. Phe emeleicy
SeANUS. Luenting At A0




Page 59

The prevention of public nuisance
For example noise disturbance, littering

et will undaidedy beAGe i rde didugmre 0 ‘H’us_@,wef‘a@u
due kothe e of - M&ﬁﬂd@ e prRmie. Taee N alsn gl

gﬁmcia A, um,gfapte m%m.gmmm e

el L T

The protection of children from harm
For example underage sales, exposure to certain peHormances

M,ﬁ_almnst_wbmﬁsb—h Spua pele, e agea g,
OALU@A. | am (oncened a8 o locad et deak gl c&nﬁ%

<o)

ol ke expaed_1n_sith. Aanas 6S load ) . s, -
arc L ofcerned 4y caxxm._-p_e.._m

) : « hereby declare that all information | have submitted s true

and correct. : S

L e zo\?-

Please send the completed form to .

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Chvic Centre
Plymouth PLI 24A

. T: 01752 305465



Page 60

Appendix 23

Seymour Road
Plymouth

PL3 5AS

11 July 2012

To Licensing Department
Plymouth Clty Councll

Dear Sir

Ref: B

We wis}h o ubjebt 1o the above appiitation on the grounds of both public nuisance and
public safety. :

Nuisanice: this is a totally residential road it Is not acceptable for regular club
entertainment to be performed in what was a residential dwelling, with the subsequent .
crowding of parking spaces, nolse upon leaving and distuption of the local residents.

Public safety it is already & hazard trying to get into and out of our own houses because ;

of parking all day by people going into town. If there are cars parked on both sides of
the drive exit and the ppposite side of the road then it is impossible to manoeuvre a car
out. Most residents have to reverse out of their drives which makes visibllity even more
difficult. The sefting up of & club will make the parking situation even warse and cause
.an accident because of the difficulty of visibility when exiting and the speed at which
cars trave] down the road to hit the lights at Mannamead Road.

We request that this application is not approved.

Yours faithfully




-

Page 61

Appendix 24

LICENSING ' S
REPRESENTATION FORM R

PLYMOUTH

Y GOUNGH

If you wish to make 2 representation against or in support of any licensing applieation, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensin ntation' prior to completing this form, .

Please note that 2 full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of

Section [ Licence application detajls . :
[ Twish to object to the following application  [1 ] wish to support the following application

Narie ofpplcant (T krown) 77 sU VI ?Zw Asso cinzren,
Premises name and address ff—ﬁ'ﬂf AOD SEYTteur m_?)
o Yt . Posteade "/3/_'5 <AS

Whish type of application you wish to make your representation about!
B{:hpliaﬂon for a new premises licence

0O Application'to vary a premise licence

O Application for a review of a premises licence

-

 RECEIVED
PU_BLIC PROTECTION SERVICE

12 JuL 201

Section 2: Your personal details
Ifyou are ac;y,af 2 representative, please go to Section 3
Title 01 Mr E¥'Mrs O Miss O3 Ms O Other (please state) s

Surname 5 = !:émnm“.t""”':—----—-~--~-.--.............-..
fdictn SEY MUK RowD MANNAMRD)
PLsit ol v Posttnde Prz  spge

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business) .

Section 3: Representative details
If you represent residents or businesses please complete the detalls below
Name of representative/organisation

e R e —— e e

. Address

i L A e e i 5 e i e et ettt 4 i S T e T T

Postcode

s Wk e e i A

Version! Apr) 2012 _' Not protectively marked



Page 62

lam
D Representative of residents association O Representative of trade/business association
[ Ward Councillor O Other (please specify) '

OMp ' N Res (Pewr ¥ BLAKE LoDSE

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation N

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the applicatioh oh the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It Is important that you set out any persona) experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documentsffurther
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as 1 February, | could hear loud music from the premises between [Opm and lam,
I am concerned that i the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nulsance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.” ;

The prevention of crime and disorder

For le evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents
Mﬁ&_ﬁ.&%ﬁﬁ}_“&_&gﬂy s Blide Lodye .
—oedued peopl sndicuse Yo Vi sele 4) sleoksl]
lad runii sed gssociaded. ﬁﬂfﬁ?ffwd&@_w@ ;

et e

Public safety SO R M :
For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

Laigautc’ and paihuet s Senoct Foad 6 aliady

o Lsshing (Poabl esar. . Beaideaks. Bovis ol flriodty
. acadhing Wk . dite vaps oxd YRii ssodd aold &

.‘_ﬂsﬂ.:«f.— A@.M.ﬁ.._ﬁ;_{f‘?m . /54.# ’ '_‘bﬂ_—'ﬂ_y_ﬂ'_m-ﬂ’f ‘:{"?_z_itzs}é_c‘

tding ol fon s ..._e{ase_@ff(_y e e

¥, I‘Q} fowne fan a pstictive covenact o e, Declh

Ak/ﬁz_? rF & de pacol ,/"y‘ QA& .ﬁ% ﬁMeH‘ #iet
ot Beartlop . f do Wl kumo of Vo oame

R o




Page 63

v

The prevention of public nuisance '
For example nofse disturbance, littering

Vi dafosdance to. 200 ilests arnol de enstmng i
_Blake Lolpe wese 7 et idoddS) oodd Lot ool remgen
cetre_ . oo f) Monra maads. _?Zs;&mﬂﬁ—z@ﬁ_ﬁ&éi
sl bisociated . ohe Yordonce., o [lut VR (% S SO
-_h_.&ﬁﬁm__gaae(__mfﬂdﬂfq 2L .,.416-5_.?36’&..4.2—.‘ M.%ﬂ,.@&g_r

The protection of children from harm
For example umderage sales, exposure to certaln performances

o Miolosage hiifeos. call ofe i pShlen.

. ___ﬂm?___&m - .&%.?u.éalz t’zm@/?_‘;_ﬁ. t’f&-ﬁ-? ££.Zﬁ‘,, v.,,____
ﬁ.@%MA&:—.,M%‘R .‘&:(Q,._._-. B e e A SR

TUTITARIARARS Fes nre amamie aenbee S 8 ks i 4 At i S e e e

4

1 .+ hereby decfare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

B i . e ARG

Please send the completed form to

. Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civie Centre

Plymouth PLI 2AA
T: 01752 305465

E licensing@plymouth.gov.uk

e




Page 64

Appendix 25

el

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

PLYMOUTH |

CITY COuhTIL

- i you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note 'How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form,
Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter,

~

Section |; Licence application details
O [ wish to object to the following appllcation [3 1 wish to support thc following application

Namf, of appil'cant (if known) AM@'\@ ""1( “DD C. b S
Premises name and address BL@;)J&E_L@_FA%L__ _5_213___,_,_ __,___Q A
| : oy ERl MR ERS

Whigh type of application yolr wish to make your representation about?
‘Application for a new premises Jicence :

O Application to vary a premise licence
[0 Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
I you are acting as a repﬁ':sentat!Ve. pluse g0 to Section 3
Title 01 Mr O Mrs i) Mms O Ms I_ZLOthcr {please state)

Surname i Forenal

Address ijt“\{\@‘“z?: .. . e T
s o AT P°m‘5d° L PLISAT . o

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business).

Section 3: Representative details’
If you represent residents or businesses please cumpleu: the detalls below

" Name of represcmthrelorgamsauon
Address

e e s e B e e b b e s i e v 8 SV 8 - M b et

Postcode

s P — e s s & b e———

Versjan| Aprl 2012 . - Net protectively marked




Page 65

Iam .
[J Representative of residents association 00 Representative of trade/business assoclation
O Ward Councillor O Other {(please specify)

OMp %ALCLS&W&‘_&/:E*—P;;;:_{Z A

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not: be accepted, : =

It Is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant,
Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detall as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation, Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages s necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as | February, | could hear loud music from the premises between [0pm and lam,
Iam concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nulsance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”- A

The prevention of crime and disorder
For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

e R S L e e
ey oA ass vk Lo Uninéeyod

B e S W — PR, -

— B e s o T

Public safety
For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

Vo b&ﬁk&: QAL A "fmuqf.\ﬁ_@_-&\gw.,_b. 2]
&J\_AL.;%‘A_Q&TL,;._i_. _.-Tﬁ.__. e

- - MELTEN L o i i bt e o e sk A 5 St e ) ——t————

e e i w1 i s i et it e i 5 i g S s

Prosy .



Page 66

N

The prevention of public nuisance
For example noise disturbance, littering

),\’JJE\I, Noiss ¢ CBM\M.J c)ulm-bmﬂ

LYok ona S v o s B N e o

g e b g 5 o o O A o St S e g

EEs - et 0 S I e Uas PR (7 R S e I e e ™ 1 ST R R

The protection of children from harm
For examplel underage sales, exposure to certaln performances

= S et s b e+ St 8. B & S R R e T R S L U

1 _ hereby declare that all Information i have submitted is true

—— pe—

and correct.

sget e el T

Please send the completed formto |

Licensing Department
- Plymouth City Council

Civic Centre

Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: Jicensing@plymouth.gov.uk




Page 67

Appendix 26

LICENSING e

REPRESENTATION FORM =
| PLYMOUTH

CLTY COUNGn

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guldance note How to make a licensing yepresentation’ prior to completing this form.
Piease note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter, i

?«m I: Licence application detsils
I wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name ofppleanc (fkoowr) _ Plong Gttn Dol Assocadse
Premises name and address S W N MMW

; Mf_'ﬁwum__,“ Poicote Penoc g T -

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?

O Application for 2 new premises licence RECEFIVED
2 Application to vary a premise licence " PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE
3 Application for a review of a premises licence '

g 12 JUL 2012

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3 FA.O.,
Title T Mr 3 Mrs O Miss 0 Ms E¥Other (please state) ;
M i

Surname

ST L S L Mo e, e PRI e SR R R s A ARSI . s OO T AR

SEYMOUALD MAruncseyss  Posteode  peR SpC
You must provide your full residential address (or business address i youi are objecting from a
business) . =

Section 3 Representative details
If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation o)

Address

A et e by e b e o tn i . —— )

Postcode

SUmT Etm— et e At 45 v v o i g . o

Version] April 2012 . Not procectively marked

VA S ——



Page 68

L]

lam

O Representative of residents 2ssoclation O Representative of trade/business association

0 Ward Councillor ; E’éther (p!e:se e specty) _l\_J. e@h\.\ bLouv s :j

0 mp . _ MM&_ Qi

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation .

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the prometion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant,

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need 1o give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documentsifurther
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “1 February, | could hear Joud music from the premises between 10pm and [am,
I am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause 2 nuisance to me and

" other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.” *

The prevention of crime and disorder
For example evidence of anti-soclal behaviour, police incidents

Devon ylomusuh SlGe ol odmen, AT
‘.—Mv\-—g fo eoqn auiidy aoah-Se t&n&i_b.&kﬂd._ﬁw.ﬁ.a"

(Mut}s.n»—-\-q [ H*Jh.u f’hw oy Wl C.Q.,ﬁﬂtﬂxi’““j{

w\ i A~ S s.;lo,uk-% Des A ‘,..__fule_lsgf[a_w

erchar o Thén_ ccton Oxhy Yook ool io oy enbo vwb:'

o restorces aund RV TS rpﬁam&

Public safety prifonaaes A~ hae ocvtol

For example alterations to the premises, apacfty fimits

—T

b -...-_.._pzﬁ.-*‘ﬁ“’h—sc il e \ --SI’\M.QL_:.
Cﬁf{ Eilringan Gm_ sy s %_%MM
na a2 .—»c:»-% Tl ety v slnesid
........... LA MLOJ_‘:M R O L‘Q.CA.._C‘-A_M

, -_q_,\ain ok peqSohod
B M\LD-\_ ’ \1/\0_/*‘2. P;\_Jl/;,...«..-j f’v‘.no‘n—«...:
o oo 5 o wes.dacs “é'—'-*:] prrlnny
e ;La.uz, 2~ popla mwOth- FW
()W[A‘- dm N~ roud z bbol N o) 'f\’-)\.\_,
A be  epolaosbetrel. )y CousSR -~ "%L@L’ﬁ'
[;f V{JMG a—u&wut—-ﬁ N~a  {Oeasd crnn A liar




Page 69

The prevention of public nuisance
For example noise disturbance, littering

> 2
“KM“%Q e M%W ""L“E-...,i-:r;@fi Q\_ﬁ‘:\ .

Do ptend oS ana k\m-s_.“ ClaOVRuny . 11> @naot
The protection of children from harm

For r.xamp}c underage sales, exposure to certain performances

T S &*&,Q_M:@ﬁmw._ A f?
@« m.}:_udww@ TR

Wi Loy, be. a L mla—.,%_ %.»_—,LJ_’\,__':.{'-"_L&M
= _L&me.d...sz&u S M _.__--.‘lﬂ._._u.mz&hc_
e L

7

{ . “nge_{zy__t_!ic_lgr_c__ gh_as all information | have submitted Js true
and correct.
. R

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre

Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E :




'Page 70

Appendix 27

@

LELANT NURSING HOME
Heve to cave -
Partef Pllling Core Homesltd

Olom Bosd-Monnsmusd-Plymonth-PLESAP
TeL 01752663526 - Emalli Telondmursing@pmalicom

12% July 2012 "7 RECEIVED
' ; pUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE

Public Protection Service Manager i
Licensing . 13 JUL 2012
Plymouth Clty Council ) Y ‘ .
Plymouth y ‘ ! :
PO : - | FAD. ..

_ it
Dear Sir/Madam,

‘ We are writing to register our objection to the application for a premises licence by the Plymouth Deaf
Association for a Club Premises Certificate for Sale of Alcohol at Bleke Lodge, Seymour Road, Marinamead, PL3

5AS, ' ‘
The basis for this opposition is that access to Glen Road, where Lelant Nursing Home is based, for Emergency
Service vehides is very difficult at the best of times and often not accessible from Fernleigh Road, Often we find

ourselves entirely dependent upon Seymour Road for access to the home. The further infiux of vehicles and
pedestrians would only increase our access Issues further and cause problems when emergency vehicles are

required for our residents. .
We also feel that granting a licence for these premises will not promote the licensing objectives, particulerly the
prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour within an established quiet residential area, With the
Infilix of patrons and the live music events we feel thet our residents care could and would be negatively affected

by the Increase in noise levels and pedestrians In the srea. There Is also the possibllity that patrons from this new
venue could wander around the Nursing home and onto the grounds and cause unnecessary concern for our i

residents. :
In view of the above, we would urge the chmrng Authority to refuse the application.

Yoibrs §incerely,

Compeny Registered Number: 05565176

Reglstered Office Cfa Fennell Financil Lid - 6 Leatheriine House 274 Narrow Lang - Aylastone- Lelcestershire - LE2 BNA




Page 71

Appendix 28

LICENSING:
REPRESENTATION FORM

1 you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing :ppﬁc:tion, p!eue read
the guidance note How to make 3 licensing representation’ prior to completing this

Piease note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant atany hnring of
this matber: .

jon I: Licence application details .
1 wish to object to the following application [ 1 wish to support the follnwhgapplimﬁon

Name of applicant {if known) T;l Guaa mr\,\i“-
Premises name and address H%%M@d
M;&Mﬁ-ﬁ_ﬂa Posteode p t_ ':1\ gpr K

type of applmﬁon you wish to make your representation aboutz
Application for a new premises licence

D Application to vary a premise licence ‘ RECE ETVED ;
[ Application for a review of a premises Jicence PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE
Section 2: Your personal details 12 JuL 202
h"yonareauhng:sa representative, plqsegotgsemon 2

Title 1 Mr TJ Mirs [ Miss [ Ms [ Other (le mg_e) ﬁAID, L eARRSANT AR bR A amn e ST
Surname e e -

Akl : : SEXY PR re oy ||

!
DL Ypam gy Posteode Py EAC
You must pmwdeyourfull nsldem:hl address {or | businas address i you are oﬂumgfmma
business) i

Section 3: Representative details

Hfyou represent residents or businesses please cﬁmplete the details below
I\hmeufmpmmhﬁdorgmlnﬁm "
Address i

Version! April 2012 SRR 6 3 Mot proteetively marked




Page 72

{am . :
3 Representative of residents assotlation [ Representative of trade/business assochation

[ Ward Councllior l}Zéther (plese spectty) oo "chor b

O MpP _ Sgsl,m QF f

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set oyt the lilely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives, Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any pcrsonal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting dotumentsifurther
pages a¥ necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as | Febriary, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
I4m concerned that if the premises openis until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents In the street and will affect my sléep.”

The preveuﬂnn of crime and disorder
For exzmp!e ev!dence of antl-soclal behaviour, pollae lncldems

Public safety S
For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits
. ///




Page 73

The prevention of public nuisance
For example nolse disturbance, litteting

_:_D{pa_ca Sen n..._-\ lellea op. 2 au_\_é__R
by tach n..JAJBu aM._H' ! ”A.-,n-p e 3n a5z u_!a
och-.catlin £, CNp © Saveal

Vo alein Jh—. e ol e e L’IKJ b S

i o TR f e n e g
Frart s et i ,,34‘.0134;&&4»

The protection of children from harm
For example undeljagc sales, exposure to certain performances

a5 NP ST I
GRS paint
Il ETNENA . P 2= dA A .r.uAB"
-E—A,—]ﬁ-‘—-lf:m“‘ —ak ¢ NJI'PM --.l l’.‘*c pl‘ﬂ.pé

-
£ AY
—seafla O Tawn oaat

1 )  hereby declare that all information 1 have submitzed is true

and correct.

s | TSl Y Y N

=3 3 ; "c.:r')]

" Pleasé send the completed form to

Licensing Department
. Plymouth City Counell

Civic Centre

Plymouth PLI 244

T: 01752 305465

E licensing@plymouth.goviul




Page 74

Pgs\zf\_ -_ : ‘ ‘ %&“
(L 'K~L~H|2b—:9-q

a@,‘.-* “‘a-\r‘“‘_'r{’" fo grat o clulb P/%"'SE’-S‘ ‘
my\\u:& rnj‘ffﬁa—ke- lndoye

) P\‘§ P (}&_A_u,\._ﬂ——- Un‘m*tww OJ* e

M\»—L@Maﬁ—d Censerrs ahiin Soool ; | e ks

mgwf&ﬁ algo E-\ e ddﬂ‘vfh&? Wlate
t»\.a-\l“— conduacted Worie . s & w |
'f-,{f/\,w.a\lr\ opprre fi=s Wuﬁ: o‘ o~ [,Q%c_e_
we W3 caze, avd o ll,f-e.—,}’alkoﬁltu_ﬁ Spen
lm,«&j amad | o quic Mgmﬁ&kwﬁ -
0 klen Pat) o U= ersben~ e of P‘?”‘“"”
s oppecst leodr R alio  ured h.j

Crou n Whess whe e b [ MW
AR A B lew, lecouse o Mj’]gus.gp-e?
h};z.:rcu'&'fw-lcw@ﬂnggﬁ AN
_ .. H’_) | MW/M\QVE'“ &i
Mu:z = lDﬁAJC—Ckrf w—e_o,leCa.LS ante
. Tt i " Bobelet ] ot Piadh: Sile, LAl
Aerypiched J&\ ao e L«{elku\»a {Re ¥, Cau.g_?aché
b I ollen 5o whare pecnan Hed, PAsareans”
h::_}_‘(}»\_z.a.d'\-wb OA/' M\Lﬁl{\ﬂ]@wr



Page 75

| il -

o‘/ ;Mod—d-s—ed Tz\a.-(,f\ .Lmkw_? deles e d (L
;‘,:]Ww == s b WEBK o S @30 b
A =X “"‘M“C’L"“ lece bhaﬂ-\ﬁ Wﬁw
FM[MA,M LZ:Le,t-n-. CLGAA_C]&. fo'* GRR. lya A4
?Me_d o' MIMG—WEM&_
colool . e 1Rcnose oo qu[&-\c_ ol A
m,;%U”M—e- 4,0—;, Aednd et o e w-.ﬂ:\ |
e led B hrusa o lea e ca.u._c{ aL.leMMu\_?
. Bk Lo # .a,r:c,o;_a{,dugf l"‘ Sal ool L\_DM/\J",
B Dr_c_cr./Sb‘-!"\«u/ Lg,c_cu_x_,La, an {L\J‘\«.ﬁl«-i’leg'_,g

\ﬂi; lse. oo wuatde G L @ecesd
X I Acod @F el ca A M b e hasl
14"(‘ P
Nevee.

ok ?,M_p,e" sinad awd valued

;';,3 Lasid oidE (}o,_ el seasn—, Lﬁ)

o ak Ad'l‘/\_g_,é YELL. Al l/uc:l("‘] m_c,l.u-c(,

docrary ko, aﬂ’?\m.\e,udf b Aras e ly

R,W,...z, [N %LmT) Wt e MWMLQQ
Dk @ A dN v }u}fv e sbhod d e

b‘m Bt i Ladoye X o NM‘hu_sT p\‘twu;,

Wlrare. .Q,LJGLE,LL) M (]xa).«(. wes Meuh ¢

le afle Fo cin ditahonde W/QW

Mk‘j’ Hf-w_cl.ath



Page 76

Appendix 29

LICENSING | | &
REPRESENTATION FORM e

PLYMOUTH |

13 C ST

Ifyou wish to twake a representation against or in support of any lwenslng application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make 3 licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please hote that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any !'mrmg of
this matter.

géion i+ Licence application details
] wish to object to the following application [ [ wish to support the following application

M\ hﬁ% fsec it -
E‘*{?ﬁm@%@:ﬁ; __

;’/MA type of application you wish to make your repmenmwn about?
Application for a new premises Ilcence :

O Application to vary a premise licence

Name of applicant {if known)
PmmEg name and address
D= Sy

O Application for a review of a premises licence
; i : ' PUBLIC &EQE ED
- Section 2: Your personal details ECHON SERVICE
Ifyou are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3 : i2 JUL 2012

Title 1 Mr O Mrs O] Miss O Ms O] Other (please state)
e R ... [
SEVM?JURHOAD

MAN|
i SO PLVMOUTHPLISAS oo - -im oot e e e o=,
Posbcndn

You must provide your full residential addrt:s (or buaness addms i you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative detalls
If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
« Name of representative/organisation

Address it o
' Fostoode

Versionl Aprl 2012 o B Not protectively marked l/

4




Page 77

[ Represengative of residents associaton - ,,D-Repréentaﬁvc of trade/business association

W

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation - -

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for 2 representation to be relevant i must set out the Tikely effect

of granting the spplication on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

Itis important that you set out any persohal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation In the space provided under each Licensing -
Objective It refates to, You need to give as much detall as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assest the rélevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documentsffurther
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between [Opm and lam.

" 1 am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause 2 hiflsance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

' I 64 €8S _ca.]:?_,‘_,._ X
%03,_ =i=Syen it 4 3%{’%_;&__

Public safety
For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

J_]m'l : - N -q‘ .....

z

S—



Page 78

The prevention of public nulsance
For example noise disturbance, lictering

il e, D suninliua d
»LBE((E}Zg’M,, S o e LJE - o

B Trereg e (%
: &%aw

The protection of children from harm

For e underage sales, exposure to certain performances

/A fpetiion '
T mﬂé@ﬁh-"x.ﬁ.sﬁ dr‘”‘f‘mt» 1

b e

B}acku)\ 17

e e o o i ey bk i B

hereby declare that all nformation | have subitted Is true

P R

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Piymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PL| 2AA

T 01752 305465

- E




Page 79

12.7.02.. b MS@M@' M&é Somoy s
Ebécf C.@J/»Q o€,

Q}RQ}” \)@D{.&J’"J@) %’}'ﬂkk
\bbm_f) JW J’n«L \/H;trve, J%o Lea».\
V% Qmmrm&g JV\C/]'ZSUQQ__ o v’]”

Ouha}\ e 1 o
L% H M\ﬂj ﬁbﬁr&%&?%m e

G%Owb Qr»e,':TawLa_A «\d_ﬁ;ﬁ%‘t\ o,
&s a\r:]ﬁ a

} )'\C’Nb b\ﬂb/)ﬂ fan ...H\‘u éﬁmeiﬁ

31‘3\1@@ ‘

A aals mec, xe g S
- A “Mmf;"ﬁ Q}Y% a\f@- ‘

O~ A\ O\CLPQJE Jdeos d{z\h W
A 3
X Jﬁ;‘%’“— B B il ”D-fgi

: Yle o woke
Nmelré?,}fﬁ j»m N &i:/uieﬂ] e

/\Qﬁfuwlﬂ) MTMI’\J
oY e V Lo—ﬁ f’hﬂ&
r-j?rv@:.me % ?ﬁﬂ \f;Q



Page 80

—Tle Pwe\ &p iabro o Q{;MLW@)
%\v—eﬂfﬂ: 5356,&. Q—@Sﬁuaf

% %«A ¥ Do
| K h%lu»-_ .
%%L < f@"fm e

MQ, o. \: et e

ﬁ;o\»\f\”u\ X ﬁ&nu\km& % He Q&Q&Aﬂ o,

o Lot TTe Rerose) (:»fm_lohu
o 3 b b SArBd il
\)A«}‘K} w?“o‘lom \’HM& (;%}:DFW .,H\l_s“ .
Jr A\ (Q}&\Jsgfhdl« Ve Jﬂ:]’s\\‘j o A |

L] hn% :
iy dﬁ:ﬁ' Jhbs Wi

e




Page 81

Appendix 30

Qu:
g \f ‘e

B T

Clarham ReSIdence Assoc!auon

Plymouth
" Devon

Plymouth City Council
Licensing Department

Civic Centre : I RECEIVED L
Plymouth PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE

PL1ZAA
i1 JuL 20

Tuesday 10" July 2012

Towhom it ray concern: FA.O,

Re:  License application fora premises license
Blake Lodge, Seymour Road, Plymouth

3
We write on behalf of the residents at Clarham Court. We understand that that there s a license
“application in situe for The Deaf Association at Blake Lodge. We must say we are deeply concerned
with regards to the impact that this ilcense will have on the residents situated nut only at Clarham
Court but its surrounding neighbours. 2

¥ 5 .
Not only will there be an Increase In the risk of anti-soclal behaviour and crime, but it will have a
major effect on public safety and nulsance. ft is almost certaln to increase hoise levels, particularly
late at night as well as the risk of litter and other anti-social behaviour and public nuisance,

. The area ftself Is a quiet, famlly orlentated residentlal area with there also being many elder
resldents near by particularly at the elderly care homes found nearby. |fthe premise were to be
situated in 2 busy high street that had several outlets of the same type then there would be no
objection 1o this type of licence, However, this is not the case.

There Is also the rlsk that the behavidur alcohol causes when consumed will encourage bad
behaviour by persons frequenting the Deaf association which in turn could be witnessed by the
public, particularly chlldren i

As such, even if the license werg to be granted we would expect there to be strict restrictions
applied to the ficense. We would expect the license to be a member's anly license for members of
the Deaf Association only. We would also request that the license be non-transferrable should the
Deaf Assoclation vacate the premises and a new tenant/proprietor enter the premises,

We would also like to see the applicant take measures to ensure the safety of the public; this would
inclide a state-of-the-art CCTV system. We are unsure as to how the Deaf Assaciation would contral
noise levels, particularly late at night. The premises iself is surrounded by many local residents, not
just next door to the premises but behind and adjacent to also, The applicant would need to take
some extreme measures to ensure that there would be little to no disruption to thc nolse levels,
particularly when members leave the premises. -




Page 82

We would very m{mj\ like for you to take Into consideration the polnts that we have addressed and
hopefully put the care of the public, spedifically the residents around Seymour Road first when
deciding the outcome of the Plyrmouth Deaf Association license. ;

Yours sincerely

For Clarham Residence Association

SETR——




RULES

Page 83

Plymouth Deaf Association

The Management Committees wish you and everyone a very warm welcome
to Plymouth Deaf Association and respect the rules as stated below.

10

11
12

13
14

15
16

17
18
18
20

Full membership is open to any person whe is over 18 years old and is deaf,

deafened or hard of hearing.

Associate membership is open to those who are hearing and interested in Deaf or BSL.
Hearing members apply for full membership after 2 years.

Youth membership is free and open from age of 16 to 18 years old. )
All subscriptions will be due for payment on 1st September annually at the same time when
completed the membership form above Membership fees are displayed on the notice board.
Full members may introduce Deaf or Hearing visitors on signing a book for that visitor,
provide the full name and address of the visitor, Visitors shall be charged on admission fee.
Non member who wish to pay an admission fee will not be autoumatically involved in any
events or could speak or complain in Annual General Meetings.

Member's children (under 16) accompanied by parents who shall be responsible for their
behaviar, shall not allowed in the canteen area and the office. They can be allowed in the
lounge or hall. They are not allowed sitting by the bar and in the bar area.

All members should abide and respect the club rules, to keep the club premises clean and
tidy. All members should leave the club at closing times or time agreed by the committee.

No one is allowed into the office unless have permission from the committee.

It is essential that all the members should bring their membership card with them at all

times when entering the club building.

To take part in sport events in the premises of Blake Lodge must be a full member.

NEW members who join half way through the year (March onwards) will be charged at a

" reduced subscription with the approval of the committee.

Full,members will recieve reduced offers on special events. Non members will be charged

at full price. .
Refusing to pay a membership or admission fee, will allow the committee to refuse entry to

the club

Persons may not be admitted to membership or be admitted as, candidates for membership
to any of the privilege of membership, without an interval or at least two days between their
nomination or appliication for membership and their admission.

Persons becoming members without prior nomination or appliation may not be admitted to
the privileges of membership without an interval of at least two days between them
becoming members and their admission.

The Club will not bound by any restrictions on its freedom to purchase alcohol.

Any mony or property of the club or any gain arising from the carrying on of the club will only
be applied for the benefit of the club as a whole or for charitable or benevolent purposes.,
The member will be given access to the information relating to the finance of the club.

So far as not managed by the club in general meeting or otherwise by the generzl body of
members the purchase of alcohol for the club and the supply of alcohol by the club will be
managed by a committee whose members are;

(a) members of the club

(b) have attained the age of 18 years; and

Appendix 31




21

22

Page 84

(c) are elected by the members of the club.

~No arrangements will exist or be made for any person to receive at the expense of the club

any commission, percentage or similar payment on or with reference to purchase of acohol
by the club.

No arrangemernts will be made for any person directly or indirectly to derive any percuniary
benefit from the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of the club to members or guests apart

from:
{a) any benefit accruing to the club as a whole; or
(b) any benefit which a person derives indirectly by reason of the supply giving rise or

contributing to a general gain from the carrying on of the club.

Advisory Notes

you should have some system-in place for giving members details of the finances. This could

be as simple as a noter on the board confirming who to contact to have a lock at the accounts



Page 85

Appendix 32

A%J

Y, i g,

= Meters . H e B
= S B T
= L lee Ry &2
Open Areal  iale ; ™, Stors Mucnr |
_/ Teilet | . i m
.._ﬂnm\"’ 5 f * T e |

; P FP ;
4 fc-mq W ' W
; 12 AT ]
m _wnowm 5 i |
i BollerGas | . Billlard Room
[ , 3 Work Shap 3
2 .n b :
_ _

w w Area for Licensable Activities

reparted timadiadey Dafore prooszding

WE = Water Extinguisher

CE = Carbon Mxnanc._mwn_. w
FD = Fire Door m
FP = Flre Polnt w
FB = Firz Blanket |

"7 Plymauth Deat
Associetion

R

Blake Lodges - Asbestrs
Stvey (Type 20

S _..ozan Ground Storey -

;:Q.mm l\ _._.:,::_ N

SHERVEPED  BUILDING L ReLILRS




Page 86

T
Open
Area Lounge
[
m .
B
Arthurs Room ; E&ﬁn
W {Lessans/Meeting Room) Mai
b Stairs
{ =) —r ;
] L =
| _nm —\ﬂH/_
Kitéhenette
Sun Lounge
a .
WE = Water Extinguisher
CE = Carbon Extinguisher
FD = Fire Door
FP = Fire Point

F8 = Fire Blanket

B Area for Licensable Activities

" This drewing Is coj

Cotractors must check sl dimensions on

sifs, Only figured dimensiona ars to ba

worked a.gégs
d Immediatiey before

i Plymoutt: Deaf -
-Assoclation

Froject

Blake Lodge - Asbestos
Survey (Type 2)

lnq-\m_d::n_ Storay -
Floor Plan

VICKER J\(Iog\_.}z

CHARTERED  BUILDING  SURVEYORS

& a Q
vrg g .aan

. B, OO

o _H
25885/02 :




	Agenda
	5 PLYMOUTH DEAF ASSOCIATION, BLAKE LODGE, SEYMOUR ROAD, PLYMOUTH, PL3 5AS - GRANT OF CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

